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Summer Lee  (LKK Auto)

From: Liu Chun Cheong (ECICS, Operations / Claims) <ChunCheong_Liu@ecics.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 8 September, 2020 9:24 AM

To: Hong Leong Teck

Cc: assignments@lkkauto.com

Subject: RE: DOA 06/09/2020 SHA1330R with your insured SMM2173Z  ECICS Ref: 

DMPC2000142H

Without Prejudice 

 

Thank you for your email. 

 

We will appoint LKK for the survey. 

 

 

Aside to LKK, 

ECICS Ref: DMPC2000142H -LIU 

 

Please arrange to conduct survey at CDGE, Loyang. 

 

Best regards,                                                          

Liu Chun Cheong                                             

AVP │ Claims    

 

  
 
DID (65) 6303 0182                                    Tel (65) 6337 4779                                               

Email chuncheong_liu@ecics.com.sg  Web www.ecics.com.sg                          

Address 10 Eunos Road 8, Singapore Post Centre, #09-04A, Singapore 408600 
 

From: Hong Leong Teck [mailto:honglt@cdge.com.sg]  
Sent: Tuesday, 8 September 2020 8:50 AM 

To: Liu Chun Cheong (ECICS, Operations / Claims) 
Subject: Re: DOA 06/09/2020 SHA1330R with your insured SMM2173Z ECICS Ref: DMPC2000142H 

 

TO 

 

Officer in charge 

 

We select  No 4 ( LKK Auto Consultants  ) 

 

 

Best Regards 

Hong Leong Teck  ComfortDelGro Engineering Ptd  

Direct Tel : (65) 62148316 

 Fax: ( 65) 65451339 

 
 



2

From: Liu Chun Cheong (ECICS, Operations / Claims) <ChunCheong_Liu@ecics.com.sg> 

Sent: Monday, 7 September 2020 5:44 PM 

To: Hong Leong Teck <honglt@cdge.com.sg> 

Subject: RE: DOA 06/09/2020 SHA1330R with your insured SMM2173Z ECICS Ref: DMPC2000142H  

  
CAUTION : This email originated from an external party outside ComfortDelGro. Do not click on links or open attachment 

unless you know the sender.  

 
Without Prejudice 
  
Dear Sirs, 
  
We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's vehicle jointly with your client's workshop. 

We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the list below to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a 

single joint expert: 
  
1.     Ajax Inspection Services Pte Ltd 
2.     Appraisals Associates Pte Ltd 
3.     Infiniti Appraisal Services  
4.     LKK Auto Consultants  
  
Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor 

surveyors as a single joint expert. 
  
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
Sent: Monday, 7 September 2020 3:37 PM 

To: motorsurvey 

Subject: DOA 06/09/2020 DHA1330R with your insured SMM2173Z 
  

TO 

  

Officer in charge 

  

Please expedite 

  

  

Best Regards 

Hong Leong Teck  (Loyang) ComfortDelGro Engineering Ptd  

Direct Tel : (65) 62148316 Fax: ( 65) 65451339 
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From: canon@comfortdelgro.com.sg <canon@comfortdelgro.com.sg> 

Sent: Monday, 7 September 2020 3:27 PM 

To: Hong Leong Teck <honglt@cdge.com.sg> 

Subject: Scan Image  

  
. 

  

This message and any attachments may contain confidential, privileged or proprietary information. If you are not the intended recipient, kindly notify 

us and delete this message and its attachments immediately, and please be advised that using, copying, distributing or disclosing any contents 

therein is not allowed. Statements pertaining to any matter outside our business are not to be taken as endorsed by ComfortDelGro Corporation 

Limited or its related companies. The comments/proposals provided are for discussion purposes only and are subject to approvals. Nothing herein 

shall constitute a binding agreement between the parties. Neither party shall be bound in any way to any term or condition except as agreed in a 

written agreement signed by the duly authorised representatives of both parties.  

 

ComfortDelGro - a Green Office certified by the Singapore Environment Council - is committed to preserving the environment. We encourage you 

to print this only if necessary.  

 

ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd [Registration No. 199506048W]  
  

This message may contain privileged and confidential information and is only intended for use by the addressee. No representation, warranty, guarantee or undertaking 
expressed or implied is made by ECICS Limited; as to the fairness, accuracy or completeness of any information, projections or opinions contained in this message. Any 
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination either in whole or in part is prohibited. If you are not the addressee indicated in his message (or responsible for delivery of 
the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case, you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply 
email. Opinions contained herein are the personal opinions of the sender and do not necessarily represent the views of ECICS Limited. 
 

  

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
 

 


